2nd Set of Questions and Responses for RFQ N65236-04-Q-5001

The questions and responses are provided to assist offerors in preparing their quotation.  Nothing noted herein will automatically change the terms and conditions stated in the SF18.

	Question
	23.  Section 17 of the RFQ indicates “CNI will require up to 10 working days from receipt of all deliverables for review and comment and acceptance.  If rejected, the Contractor will have ten-day period to correct.”  Will this be a one-time or iterative process for each deliverable and subsequent revision?

	Response
	This question is a duplicate and has been answered in question 11.

   

	Question
	24. Section 17 of the RFQ indicates”…Acceptance will be based upon deliverables meeting acceptable professional standards for technical content, ” Will you further define the professional standards you are referencing?  If not, may we define them in our technical approach?

	Response


	This question is a duplicate and has been answered in question 12. 



	Question
	25. a.  Under the Statement of Work, Section 6, Task2, Sub-Task 2.1 – Assessment of all relevant ongoing IT initiatives, etc.  CNI is covering 16 regions and 98 installations – what is the time frame for delivery of relevant documentation and what remedy is available to contractor if it’s not delivered (or partially) on time? 

        b. Under the Statement of Work, Section 6, Task2, Sub-Task 2.2 – “As is” Architecture covers  

  10 Business Areas on 98 installations. Most of the installations have different metrics.  Receiving 

  documents on time is essential. Again – if not delivered in timely manner what is the remedy?



	Response
	This questions is similar to question #7 of first group:

“The government recognizes that gaps may exist in CNI data / information repositories and will accept the use of estimates and assumptions based on the data / information that is available.”   In addition, the Contractor should identify issues in a timely manner and request assistance to solve before they impact the schedule.
  

	Question
	26.  Under the Statement of Work, Statement 9, Government Furnished Equipment – supervision from CNI staff personnel will create a time constrain.  Can unsupervised access be granted to contractor’s personnel with security clearances?



	Response
	The Government cannot make a determination at this time to grant blanket access to Government Furnished Equipment to contractor personnel with security clearances.  The Government will work with the awarded contractor to arrange appropriate access to enable completion of tasks. 



	Question
	27.   Attachment 1, Sub-Factor B.3, Paragraph 3 states “…This information shall be submitted under Factor A of the Other Factors proposal…”. Should “Factor A” be replaced with “Factor B”?



	Response
	This question superseded by the rewrite of Task3 which was published in Amendment 0002. 



	Question
	28.   Attachment 1, Section L-317 (b) specifies electronic file names for each file. Section L-317 (d) indicates there is to be a table of contents Should the table of contents be a separate file or should it be included in the Technical Approach file (techappr.pdf) for Volume 1 and in the Cover letter file (File 4) for Volume II? 



	Response
	The Table of Contents can be included as a separate file in Volume I and can be as described above for Volume II.  

	Question
	29.  Attachment 1, Section L-317 (b) specifies electronic file names for each file. Attachment 1, Section L-349 (c) states that  “Each electronic file shall also be clearly marked to show the proposal volume number, Request for Quotation number and offeror’s name.” What is the format for the file name?  Do we use only the name in Section L-317 or do we add the information specified in Section L-349 as part of the file name? 



	Response
	The proposal should be identified as noted in L-349.  The contents of the proposal should be indexed to include the file name in Section L-317 so as to determine what information that file contains.  


	Question
	30.   May 11-by-17 inch page fold-outs be used? Will they count as 1 or 2 pages?



	Response
	This question is a duplicate and has been answered in question 10.




Closing Date Remains:  3 JUN 2004
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